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This ADDENDUM NO. 2 is issued for the purpose of providing the information below. 

 

ANY QUESTIONS NOT RESPONDED TO IN THIS ADDENDUM WILL BE ANSWERED IN A 

FORTHCOMING ADDENDUM. 

 

1. DEADLINE FOR SEALED BID SUBMISSION: DEADLINE FOR SEALED BIDS 

REMAINS FEBRUARY 24, 2020 @ 2:30 P.M. 

2. INQUIRY END PERIOD REMAINS FEBRUARY 11, 2020. 
 

 

3. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  Attachment 1 to this Addendum No. 2 contains the list of 

questions and answers. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

SOLICITATION 6000001023 – ADDENDUM NO. 2 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. Question:  Is this a material balance project? In other words, is there enough material generated 

from canal excavation to construct all embankment for the project? 

Answer:  We believe that there will be more than enough material generated from canal 

excavation to construct all embankments for the project.   However, bidders should confirm that 

with their own independent calculations. 

 

2. Question:  For the surplus stockpiled material, does the limerock material need to be processed 

and screened before to be stockpiled? Do we need to segregate the limerock from other materials 

such as muck, sand, etc.? 

Answer:   Although it is the Contractor’s option, it is not a requirement that surplus limerock 

material must be processed and screened before being stockpiled.   It is the Contractor’s 

responsibility to meet the classifications for material placed per Technical Specification Section 

02200.  Muck will have previously been stockpiled on-site by the District’s clearing and grubbing 

and demucking Contractor.   Surplus limerock material should be stockpiled separate from these 

on-site muck stockpiles.  Should any remnant muck pockets be encountered, the muck removed 

should be kept separate from the surplus limerock material.  The same holds true for the organic 

material removed from existing farm ditches that are being crossed by levees.  The plans and 

specifications detail specific procedures to be followed for removal of organics prior to filling of 

these ditches. 

 

3. Question:  The existing access road is about 12.5 miles and currently is in very poor condition, 

will the SFWMD provide maintenance to this road prior to commencement of the work? 

Answer:  The District will not provide maintenance to this road before commencement of 

work.   It is the responsibility of the Contractor to make whatever improvements are needed to 

support his construction equipment and to maintain the road throughout the duration of 

construction. 

 

4. Question:  In the site visit tomorrow is the SFWMD allow access from the access point #2 ? We 

would like to verify if there are gates, how is the condition of the road, distances etc. 

Answer: Access to the site visit for February 13, 2020 will be at the gate at Mile Marker 60 as 

stated in Addendum No. 1.  There will be no additional access to the site.   

 

5. Question:  Is there any foundation prep required prior to placement of the levee select fill such 

as removing any overburden down to cap rock? 

Answer:  Generally, there will not be any need for additional foundation prep as the District will 

already have had muck overburden removed and stockpiled prior to the placement of levee select 

fill.  The only places where some foundation prep will be required is where remnant muck pockets 

are encountered and where levees cross existing farm ditches.  In these cases, the organic material 

must be removed prior to filling with select material.  Please refer to the plans and specifications 

for details to be followed where levees cross existing farm ditches.  

 

6. Question:  We respectfully request one week bid date extension and can the bid date be any other 

day besides on a Monday? 

Answer:   Deadline for Sealed Bids Remains February 24, 2020 @ 2:30 p.m. 

 

7. Question: Note 2 on Sheet G-003 states “Contractor is responsible for all dewatering activities 

on the entire site throughout the construction duration.  Maximum length of canal to be dewatered  
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at any one time is 1 mile. See specification sections 01530 and 02401 for additional information.”   

• Spec section 02401-3 paragraph 3.01 C.1. states “A maximum of 600 ft length of  

      canal may be dewatered within any 2,000 ft of project alignment.” 

• Please clarify what is the maximum length of canal that can be dewatered at one  

      time. 

Answer:   Maximum length of canal that can be dewatered at one time is being modified to 500 

ft. 

 

8. Question:  Article 10 of the Instructions to Bidders Item B - Responsibility Documentation (1) 

Prior Project Experience and References, Item d) requires the Bidder to provide a plan showing 

how the Bidder will provide a preference and priority in the hiring of former agricultural workers 

previously employed in the EAA. We assume Item d) is asking for a separate plan for this project, 

but because Item d) appears under Prior Project Experience and References, we would like to 

confirm that this plan is not a requirement for reference projects. Please confirm that Item d) is a 

separate plan and does not apply to the reference projects. 

Answer:   Item d is requiring that the Bidder provide a plan showing:  

• How the Bidder will provide preferential consideration to the hiring of former  

  agricultural workers primarily employed during 36 of the past 60 months in  

the EAA, consistent with their qualifications and abilities. 

• How the Bidder will provide training programs to former agricultural workers  

primarily employed during 36 of the past 60 months in the EAA. 

Item d) is in addition to project references and all other requirements in Article 10, Prior Project 

Experience and References. 

 

9. Question:  Specification section 01010, page 2, Paragraph 1.05, Work performed by others. Will 

the district provide the contact information for the company that has been awarded the contract 

for the 480’ section of stripping shown on the drawings. 

Answer:   This information will be provided to the Contractor awarded the bid. 

 

10. Question:  Please advise if the Inquiry End Period can be changed to February 14th. 

Answer:   Inquiry period for this solicitation ended February 11, 2020. 

 

11. Question:  General Terms and Conditions Section 5.04 Part G explains a Builders Risk Policy 

for the project. Is a Builder’s Risk Insurance Policy Required by the Contractor? 

Answer:   Refer to Insurance Requirements Checklist, page 00600-1. 

 

12. Question:  General Terms and Conditions Section 6.02 “Labor; Working Hours” Part B states 

“all Work at the Site shall be performed during regular working hours, and CONTRACTOR will 

not permit overtime work or the performance of Work on Saturday, Sunday, or any legal holiday 

without DISTRICT's written consent and 48 hours’ notice.” Will the Contractor be allowed to 

work outside of these hours (i.e. night shift, Saturdays, etc.? 

Answer:   As stated in General Terms and Conditions Section 6.02 “Labor; Working Hours” this 

cannot be done without DISTRICT’s written consent and 48 hours’ notice is required. 

 

Please direct any questions to the Procurement Representative specified below at (561) 682-2521 or 

bcantrel@sfwmd.gov 

 

Bonnie Cantrell 

Lead Contract Specialist 

Procurement Bureau 
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